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April 13,2022

Michael Reso, City Manager
City of Diamondhead

5000 Diamondhead Circle
Diamondhead, MS 39525

Dear Mr. Reso:

The Police Department has ten (10) Glocks that are no longer of use and should removed from inventory
through disposal. I have consulted the Office of the State Auditor to determine the best and most
appropriate method of firearm disposal. Based on the information received, it is my recommendation to
declare the following as surplus equipment, establish an estimated value of $200 each and dispose of
through a private sale to a local Federal Firearms License (FFL) dealer in the amount of $200 each and
providing proper public notice of same all pursuant to MS Code §17-25-25.

ASSET ID ITEM SERIAL NO. DATE OF PURCHASE
11 Glock 21SF, 3 MAG, fixed sites TLH318 10/12/2012
3 Glock 21 SF, 3 MAG, fixed sites TPC303 10/03/2012
Y Glock 21 SF, 3 MAG, fixed sites TLH316 10/03/2012
1 Glock 21SF, 3 MAG, fixed sites TLH317 10/03/2012
16 Glock 21 SF, 3 Mag, Fixed sites TPC297 10/03/2012
000017 Glock 21 SF,3 MAG, fixed sites TLH324 10/03/2012
) 18 Glock 21 SF,3 MAG, fixed sites TPC293 10/03/2012
113 Glock 21 SF, 3 MAG, fixed sites VLR866 03/21/2013
Glock 21SF, 3 MAG Fixed asset VLR867 03/21/2013
Glock Pistol, 21LE, 45ACP BLEZ889 09/30/2019

Thank you for your consideration and approval in this matter.

Sincerely,
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LW ML AA
Jeannie Klein
City Clerk



